Loa ocmup‘l as

GANLG

200192025042
=
alil)

Certified Copies

L8

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




wenmes | ) IO0ON (122

From: johnb@fcoaonhne com

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address changes

Please make a address change for the following entities:

Kelly& Associates EIN: 53-3602720
Financial Centers of America EIN: 03-0375976
Ensureance Professionals: 86-1080239

The new address:

147 East Lyman Avenue
Suit A

Winter Park FL. 32789

JoaAn B. Kelly

Financial Centers of America

529 Versailles Drive, Suite 104
Maitland, Florida 32751

Phone: 407-679-1599 &
Fax: 407-679-3417
johnb@fcoaonline.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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